Minutes of the Meeting Held at 7.30pm on Wednesday 8th March 2023 **Present** Action Councillors Painter (Chair), Brown, Corlett, De Visser, Dutton, Jackson and Wilson. In attendance: G Parker (Parish Clerk). PCSO Philip Hambleton. 22.100 **Apologies for absence** None. 22.101 To note declarations of members' interests None. 22.102 **Public Participation: -**None. 22.103 To receive and confirm the minutes of the meeting held on 11th January 2023 and the extraordinary meeting held on 7th February 2023 The minutes of the meeting held on 11th January 2023 and the extraordinary meeting held on 7th February 2023 were confirmed as a correct record and signed. 22.104 To receive the police reports **Resolved that** the update on recent activity provided by PCSO Hambleton be noted. 22.105 To receive news from the Unitary Authority Councillors. None received. 22.106 To consider and note progress with the Parish Plan Resolved that: -• Councillor Brown reported on the current status of speed reduction schemes on Middlewich Road and the proposed speed assessment on Hulme Lane. Councillor Wilsons draft Planning protocol was discussed and a final version for approval will be

	 Councillor Jackson reported on the current status of the proposals for superfast broadband improvements in the Parish. Councillor Painter reported progress on the reinstatement of the pond at Barrows Brow. The Parish Council supported the idea of seeking sponsors to create carvings on the tree stumps remaining after the removal of the diseased ash trees. the current position regarding each workstream be noted. 	
22.107	Finance	
	Resolved that the: -	
	 a. Receipts and Payments to 28th February 2023 be noted. 	
	b. payments of £234.91 be approved.	
	c. the budget and expenditure to 28 th February 2023 be noted.	
	noted.	
22.108	Planning	
	a. To consider the latest planning applications	
	23/00073/FUL 17 Hulme Lane Nether Peover Northwich Cheshire WA16 9QE. Proposal: Proposed widening of existing tarmac driveway including re-positioning of existing drop-kerb.	
	Resolved that no comments be submitted.	
	b. To consider the Cheshire West and Chester Council Draft Local Validation Checklist.	
	Resolved that any comments be provided to the Parish Clerk within the next week otherwise no comments would be submitted.	
22.109	To discuss the forthcoming election arrangements.	
	Resolved that the arrangements be noted.	
22.110	To discuss Neighbourhood Planning.	
	Resolved that a scoping exercise be undertaken to identify	
	the costs, resources needed, sources of funding and indicative timescale for preparing a neighbourhood Plan.	
22 444	To discuss Christmas 2022.	
22.111	TO discuss Christinas 2022.	

Resolved that the success of the event be noted.	
To discuss the Manchester Airport Future Airspace project.	
Resolved that this matter be included on the agenda as a standing item for future meetings.	
To consider the Grass Cutting contract.	
Resolved that the proposed increase to £90 per cut be approved for 2023/24.	
To consider the Cheshire West and Chester Council Standardised School Year Consultation (attached).	
Resolved that no comments be submitted.	
To consider the Parish Council owned DNA Kits.	
Resolved that further measures be taken to promote the availability of the kits to residents.	
Matters for the next agenda.	
Resolved that the following matters be included on the agenda for the next meeting: -	
Manchester Airport Future Airspace project.	
Parish Plan lead roles	
Neighbourhood Planning.	
Future Meetings	
Noted that the date for the next meeting of the Parish Council is Wednesday 10 th May 2023.	
	project. Resolved that this matter be included on the agenda as a standing item for future meetings. To consider the Grass Cutting contract. Resolved that the proposed increase to £90 per cut be approved for 2023/24. To consider the Cheshire West and Chester Council Standardised School Year Consultation (attached). Resolved that no comments be submitted. To consider the Parish Council owned DNA Kits. Resolved that further measures be taken to promote the availability of the kits to residents. Matters for the next agenda. Resolved that the following matters be included on the agenda for the next meeting: - • Manchester Airport Future Airspace project. • Parish Plan lead roles • Neighbourhood Planning. Future Meetings Noted that the date for the next meeting of the Parish Council